m OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

April 13, 2004 4780-2400-59070-20
OGC - 04135

Darryl Krobel, EIT

Deep Basin Engineering
Burlington Resources Canada Ltd.
PO Box 4365, Postal Station C
CALGARY AB T2T 5N2

Dear Mr Krobel:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION APPROVAL
Devon ARL Hiding d-52-F/93-1-16; WA# 13908

The OGC has reviewed your application dated April 8, 2004, for approval to commingle gas production
from two separate Notikewin formations in the subject well.

The Commission has designated the gas pools under application to be the Hiding Creek — Notikewin “A”
and Notikewin “B” pools. Currently both zones are commingled via a leaking sliding sleeve and have
been producing in a partially commingled fashion since October 2003. Both zones are capable of
sustained economic production when produced in a segregated manner. Although spring break-up makes
access to this location temporarily impractical, the Commission does not believe that this well is a feasible
candidate for commingled production. The Commission will allow the well to continue producing with
its current configuration until the earliest opportunity that road conditions permit access, at which time
the leaking sliding sleeve must be repaired and zonal isolation re-established.

Additionally, our records show that a reservoir pressure survey has not been performed on either of these
zones since commencement of production in December 2001. Therefore once segregated production has
been restored the Commission requests a pressure survey test on each zone, as per Section 95 of the
Drilling and Production Regulations.

The Commission would also like to take this opportunity to remind Burlington of its commitment to
submit amended BC-S1 reports for the subject well, pro-rating production back to the proper zones.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (250) 952 03 11 of Rlchérd Slocomb at
(250) 952-0366. :
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